
This message comes from an external sender. EXTERNAL SENDER WARNING!

From: Melyssah Rios
To: Abby Vare
Cc: Ellen Leonida
Subject: Re: California Public Records Act Request
Date: Saturday, July 24, 2021 9:29:01 AM

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***

Hi there, we are in receipt of your request. 

We have no responsive documents. We are a small county, only four prosecutors in our office.
We do not have any written policies etc regarding these items you are seeking. For example,
crime charging, every case is evaluated on a case by case basis, we cannot
and do not
implement a blanket charging policy. 

Our training materials are not generated within the office, we rely on CDAA to provide
training. 

We have had no Batson/Wheeler motions litigated. 

Please feel free to call me or email me if you have questions. 

Thank you. 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Abby Vare <vare@braunhagey.com>
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 7:08:49 PM
To: Melyssah Rios <MRios@co.lassen.ca.us>
Cc: Ellen Leonida <Leonida@braunhagey.com>
Subject: Re: California Public Records Act Request
 

Hon. Susan M. Rios,
 
Please see the attached request for records pursuant to California’s Public Records Act (Gov’t Code
§§ 6250
et seq.).
 
Best,
 
Abby Vare
Litigation Legal Assistant
B R A U N
H A G E Y  &  B O R D E N 
L L P

Direct:  (415) 541-8137
Office:  (415) 599-0214
 
San Francisco (Main Office)
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351 California Street, 10  Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel. & Fax: (415) 599-0210
 
New York
7 Times Square

27th Floor
New York, NY 10036-6524
Tel. & Fax: (646) 829-9403
 
This message is intended only for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain protected information
that is subject to attorney-client, work product, joint defense and/or
other legal privileges.  If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact me immediately at the phone number listed above and permanently delete the original message and
any copies thereof from your email system.  Thank you.

 


